Office of the City Engineer
City Hall

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, Wl 53403
262-636-9191

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/

City Engineer City of Racine, Wisconsin Fax: 262-636-9545
March 5, 2015 Legistar Item: 15-00212
To: Alderman Jim Kaplan, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee
From: John Rooney y(/
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer
Re: Contract 27-15 (K5-027) PS — Kinzie/Roosevelt I/l Investigation, AECOM,
Consultant

We are submitting a proposal from AECOM, for the above contract. This proposal is for the
Infiltration/Inflow (1/1) investigation to identify specific points of clear water enter into the sanitary
sewers and other factors influencing basement flooding in the area centered around the intersection of
Kinzie Avenue and Roosevelt avenue. The purpose of this investigation is to identify factors that
contribute to excessive I/l and basement flooding and potential mitigation solutions.

The agreement is in the not-to-exceed amount of $48,300. Funding is available in the below Org-
Objects:

$24,150 — Org-Object 22640-52100, Sanitary Sewer Professional Services
$24,150 — Org-Object 60484-52100, Storm Water Professional Services
$48,300 - Total

if the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the agreement and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.
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